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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   22-R079477JH 
Solicitation Title:   35th Street West Gravity Sewer Rehabilitation   
Addendum Date:    July 26, 2022 
Procurement Contact:   Jeb Hayter   
 
ITQ No. 22-R079477JH is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of ITQ No. 22-R079477JH. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this ITQ was July 15, 2022.  
 
ADD: 
 
EXHIBIT 5, AS-BUILTS DIAGRAM 
 
The exhibit referenced below hereby incorporated into the ITQ and available for download as a 
separate attachment. 
 
Exhibit 5, as-builts diagram 
 
REPLACE:  
 
ATTACHMENT G, QUOTE FORM 
 
Replace Attachment G, Quote Form with the Attachment G, Quote Form Revised issued with 
this Addendum 1. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. Once complete, will the County perform an underground TV inspection in order to  

determine satisfactory completion? 
R1.  Yes 
 
Q2. Please define satisfactory completion? 
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R2. The pipe will be corrected and holding less than 1” of water under normal flow 
conditions. 

 
Q3. If the County TV’s the line and there are sags from the original contractor, is the 

County expecting the awarded contractor to fix those as well? 
R3. The contractor is only responsible for 40’ each direction from the manhole. 
 
Q4. Is the County requiring attack coat over the base? 
R4. Yes, per Manatee County Highway Standards. 
 
Q5. Site restoration bid item 4, what are the base and asphalt thickness required to be 

restored? 
R5. Repair per Manatee County Highway Standards. 
 
Q6. Site restoration bid item 5, what are the mill and resurface thickness required to be 

restored? 
R6. Repair per Manatee County Highway Standards. 
 
Q7. Please provide any flow data available for the sewer to be bypassed. 
R7. No flow data available.  This is not force main influenced, only local gravity. 
 
Q8. Please provide all pertinent elevations of the existing manhole, rims, inverts, etc., or 

as-builts. 
R8. See Exhibit 5 as-builts diagram available for download as a separate attachment. 
 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  



ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 Mobiilization and Demobilization 1 LS
2 SEWER
3 Site Restoration

4
Asphalt Pavement Restoration (Base & 
Resurface)    50 SQYD

5 Asphalt Pavement Restoration (Mill & Resurface)  300 SQYD
6  Miami Curb Replacement  30 LF
7 MANHOLE
8 Install Concrete Manhole, 4' dia 8 VF
9 PIPE (GRAVITY SEWER)
10 PVC, SDR 26, 8" (SEWER) 20' each direction 40 LF
11 MISCELLANEOUS
12 By-pass Pumping System 1 LS
13 Temp. Structures, by-pass purposes 2 EA
14 Erosion Control   1 LS
15 Traffic Control 1 LS

BID SUBTOTAL
10%

BID TOTAL 
WITH 

CONTINGENCY

Bidder Name__________________________________________

Authorized Signature___________________________________

ATTACHMENT G, QUOTE FORM REVISED
ITQ NO. 22-R079477JH
GRAVITY SEWER REHABILITATION

CONTINGENCY - USED ONLY WITH COUNTY APPROVAL
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